Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:08 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD

Subject: RE: February 16, 2012 OCD Examiner Hearing Notice

Will . meL.\P\ \ﬁwﬂ

Thanks, I have no problems with this application.

..... Original Message-----

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:47 PM

To: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Subject: FW: February 16, 2012 OCD Examiner Hearing Notice

Looks like advertising for a nomenclature case in Lea/Eddy counties.

..... Original Message-----

From: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:22 PM

To: (hconder@riceswd.com); (kjones@riceswd.com); (lpend@riceswd.com); Balch (balch@prrc.nmt.edu); (ballen@sesi-nm.com);
Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; (cheryls@yatespetroleum.com); Chuck Creekmore (Chuck.Creekmore@conocophillips.com);
(dalef@capstoneoil.com); (dboneau@pvtnetworks.net); Brooks, David K., EMNRD; (dexterh@forl.com); Diane Ellenburg

(Diane Ellenburg@blm.gov); (dneeper@earthlink.net); (dlehman@energen.com); (ekendrick@montand.com); Premo, Elizabeth, EMNRD;
Gerholt, Gabrielle, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; J. Scott Hall (shall@montand.com); Bailey, Jami, EMNRD;
(jan.wooldridgef@dvn.com); (jtportwood@mindspring.com); Jimmy D. Carlile (jimmyc@forl.com); (jlevine@pnm.com); Ruetten,
Julia, GOV; Karen Sinard@oxy.com; Karin V. Foster (fosterassociates2085@yahoo.com); Kate McGraw (katiemac@cybermesa.com);
Linda Fieseler (Lfieseler@nearburg.com); Lisa Curry Gray (lisa@lcgraylaw.com); Marita Blakeman; (markm@forl.com);
(nmwgi@nmagriculture.org); (rel@dfn.com); Paul M. O'Sullivan (Paul.OSullivan@rlicorp.com); Jankowitz, Rachel J., DGF; Dade,
Randy, EMNRD; Ray Powell (rpowell@slo.state.nm.us); (rtupman@hess.com); Richard Corcoran
(Richard.Corcoranf@conocophillips.com); Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; (Rick Foppiano@oxy.com); m:m:m@mcmm1c10ﬁ:m1mmwocc com;
‘Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD; (stan.phillips@apachecorp.com); (syahney@heyco.org); Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Tony Herrell

(Tony Herrell@blm.gov); Tyra Feil (Tyra.Feil@duganproduction.com); Jones, William V., EMNRD; Patricia Clugston

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: February 16, 2012 OCD Examiner Hearing Notice




